
From: IVES, Judith (jives1) <jives1@eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 12:48 pm 
To: President The Gap SHS P&C 
Subject: FW: 2021 School Fence Advertisement | Julian Simmonds MP 
  
Good morning Leigh 
  
As discussed this morning we would appreciate advice from the P&C on whether they would 
support the placing of  an advertisement  (see email below) on the school fence.  Please note DET 
advice is that it is allowable if we provide all parties with the same opportunity and that the P&C be 
advised accordingly. 
  
Please let me know the P&C response after the next meeting. 
  
Thanks 
Judy 
  
  
Judy Ives 
Business  Manager 
 
  
The Gap State High School 
PO Box 1, The Gap, 4061|Queensland|AUSTRALIA|CRICOS 00608A 
P: 07 3511 3888 | F: 07 3511 3800|E: jives1@eq.edu.au 
www.thegapshs.eq.edu.au 
  
This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to  copyright. 
If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must 
not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or 
confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this 
message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not 
necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education and Training. Whilst all 
care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this 
message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
  
  
  
Good Morning 
 
I am writing to seek approval to place the attached advertisement onto your school fence as per the 
guidelines outlined in the Education Act for advertising by elected members of Parliament. 
  
Attached images are just a few examples of other schools in the electorate of Ryan that have my 
new 2021 Julian Simmonds MP advertisement. 
  
The advertisement has been designed in accordance with the Department of Education 
requirements outlined in the Act. The purpose is to ensure that all advertisements by schools and 
corporations units of the Department of Education is undertaken in an open, transparent, fair and 
responsible manner. Further information can be found 
here http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au/corp/commmark/Procedure%20Attachments/Advertising/Advertising.p
df. 
 
As always my office is happy to coordinate the installation, following your approval. 
  
Julian 
  

mailto:jives1@eq.edu.au
mailto:jives1@eq.edu.au
http://www.thegapshs.eq.edu.au/
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au/corp/commmark/Procedure%20Attachments/Advertising/Advertising.pdf
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au/corp/commmark/Procedure%20Attachments/Advertising/Advertising.pdf


Julian Simmonds MP 
Federal Member for Ryan 
Phone: (07) 3378 1599   
188 Moggill Road, TARINGA QLD 4068 
PO Box 704, INDOOROOPILLY QLD 4068 

  
  
  

  

 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you 
are the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to 
use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without 
appropriate authorisation. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the 
sender immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any 
attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this 
email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and 
attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of 
operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your 
responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your 
computer system). 
 
The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may 
result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments. 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 

 


